Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 Washington Ave, on San Lorenzo St, 15576 and

15580 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo

Hi Mark,
FYI:

You approved this work back in Jan of 2016, but the property owner never paid the fees and now the consultant has
asked these permit be cancelled.
They said they will try to submit permits again when the property owner is back in the Country.

James

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Mark Detterman (mark.detterman@acgov.org) <mark.detterman@acgov.org>

Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 Washington Ave, on San Lorenzo St, 15576 and 15580 Lorenzo Ave, San
Lorenzo

Hi Mark,
4 separate drilling permits for monitoring well destruction at the address below.

5 monitoring well destruction at 15595 Washington Ave, San Lorenzo
3 Monitoring wells destruction in the Right -of-Way, San Lorenzo
1 Monitoring well destruction at 15576 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo
1 Monitoring well destruction at 15580 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo



CHEVRON #21-1285 /| CAL GAS (T0600101374) - (MAP)

15595 WASHINGTON AVENUE
'SAN LORENZO, CA 94580

LUST CLEANUP SITE

PRINTABLE CASE SUMMARY { CSM REPORT

[ ity ][ G Rescn ][ Cleiip Akion Repnit ][ Resiilafuing At ][ Einviomiental Data. (ESI) ][ St Mas 1

[ LUST Fund Data ]

EHP STATUS - pERINITIONS
OPEN - ELIGIBLE FOR CLOSURE AS OF 7/115/2013 - CLEANUP STATUS HISTORY

POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN POTENTIAL MEDIA Ol
GASOLINE, MTBE / TBA [ OTHER FUEL OXYGENATES OTHER GROUNDWATI
FILE L OCATION BENEFICIAL USE

ALl FILES ARE ON GEOTRACKER OR. IN THE LOCAL AGENCY DATABASE GW - MUNICIPAL AND
ODWR GROUNDWATER SUB-BASIN NAME RB WATERSHED NAM
Santa Clara Valley - East Bay Plain (2-9.04) South Bay - East Bay (

GROUNDWATER MONITORING FREQUENCY
# OF WELLS MONITORED - SEMI-ANNUALLY : 10

In August 1986 wells MW-1 to MW-3 and bores SB- to SB-3 were installed at the site. In July 1998 bores SB-A to SB-E,

Geoprobe bores B-1 to B-15 were installed without a drilling permit, without offsite property access agreements, without fi
laboratory reports, and with available analysis conducted by a laboratory without state cerific ation; the irregulanties caus
October 2006 Geoprobe bores GP-1 to GP-3 and Cone Penetrometer bores CPT-1 to CPT-3 were installed. In April 2007

Mot all historic documents for the fuel leak case may be available on GeoTracker. A more complete historic case file for
‘website at: http://ehgis_acgov_org/dehpublic/dehpublic jsp.




oject Information
Project Site City:
Project Start Date:
Property Owner:
Owner Address:

Client:
Client Address:

pplicant Information

San Lorenzo

02/02/2016 Cc
Mehdi Mohammadian

1638 Tambour Way

San Jose. CA 95131

Mehdi Mohammadian

1838 Tambour Way

San Jose. CA 95131

Applicant:
Address:

Contact Name:
Contact Phone:

te Hazard Information

Enviro Soil Tech Consultants - Frank Hamedi
131 Old Tully Road

San Jose. CA 35111

Frank Hamedi

408-297-1500

JAMES YOO

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION
399 Elmhurst Street
Hayward, CA 94544

Ph: 510-670-6633

Fax: 510-782-1939
jamesy@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells




